Memorandum

To: Mr. David Kirby
School Board Chair
Mr. Douglas Hasler
Director of Business Services

] . Tr——
From: Dave Spooner B = &
Manager of Facilities

Date: October 19, 2017
Re: Krause Anderson Construction Company NJPA Contract for Rockridge
School

Attached are two copies of an Agreement with Krause Anderson Construction Company, to
perform work as defined by plans and specifications create by Architectural Resources, Inc,
procured through Gordian EZIQC, pursuant to terms and conditions of NJPA EZIQC Contract
No MNO2IR-042517-KRU, to renovate Rockridge School as per defined District needs and
compliant with budget criteria.

The contract sum for the work defined in the attached AIA documents and Gordian EZIQC
proposal is $2,470,766.98.

Recommendation:

I am recommending that Mr. David Kirby, School Board Chair, enter into an agreement with
Krause Anderson Construction Company, as authorized at the regular School Board Meeting on
September 17, 2017, Resolution B-9-17-3483.

The contract sum for the work defined in the attached AIA documents and Gordian EZIQC
proposal is $2,470,766.98.
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